

13th November, 2019

**Minutes of the Community Development Committee meeting of Llandybie Community Council held at the Council Offices, High Street, Llandybie on Wednesday, 13th November, 2019 at 6.30 p.m.**

**Present**

Councillors

I Rh. Llewelyn

D. Hopkins

Mrs C. Thomas

R.A. Davies

**631.**

**Declarations of Interest**

There were none.

**632.**

**Projects for 2020-21**

a) The Clerk reported that he had received a number of requests for suitable projects during the next financial year. It was agreed to **recommend** to Council that the projects listed below be considered as part of the Community Development programme for 2020-2021.

1. Provision of wild flower mats at various locations
2. Plant native trees in parks that are deemed suitable
3. Sponsorship plaques indicating support of the Council for halls and significant projects
4. Replacement fence at Penygroes and Saron parks
5. A full review of wayside seats to refurbish or replace

b) A project involving safety measures along Black Lion Road was discussed and it was **recommended** that the Highways department of the County Council be asked for a traffic assessment on the site. The Clerk was asked to approach the County Councillors representing the ward, to make the initial enquiry.

c) A request from Cwmgwili Welfare Hall Association for financial support to help with structural improvements to the hall was considered. It was **recommended** that the welfare association submit a full proposal for consideration by the Council to include full costings, other supporting funders involved and the level of support required from the Council.

d) A full review of wayside and park seats will be an ongoing annual exercise.

e) It was further **recommended** that £50000 be earmarked for the and maintenance and repair of the parks.

f) The provision of flower troughs was considered at some locations but was not recommended as a project. It was agreed that increased investment into the provision of wild flowers and native tree planting was better for our local biodiversity.

---

Chair

13th November, 2019

g) Signage on main roads showing the presence of the parks was considered but not recommended as a project.

h) The provision of a new pavement along Hendre Road at Capel Hendre was discussed. It was agreed that further information was needed from Carmarthenshire County Council prior to any consideration as a project.

**633.**

As there was no further business to discuss, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 7.05 pm.

---

Chair